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TOWN COUNCIL MEASURE SUBMITTAL

|Date: 4/22/2024 [submitted By: Town Manager [Telephone #: 508-699-0100

MEASURE DESCRIPTION:

Confirmation of New Appointments to various Boards, Committees, & Commissions.

signed: Michael Borgs

Logation:
Date: 2024.04.18 1. -0400'
Foxit PDF Editor Version: 12.0.0

PURPOSE AND JUSTIFICATION:

The Town Manager has interviewed every candidate listed. (see Appointment List attached)

To confirm New Appointments made by the Town Manager for Boards, Committees and Commissions

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:

ATTACHMENTS: Reappointment List attached

REFER TO SUB-COMMITTEE:
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Board/Commission/Committee

Board of Health:

Erie Baker

Board of Library Trustees:

Wendy Hrubec

Cultural Council:

Nadge Edmond
Katelyn Scammon
Hazel Peavey

Kristin Blye

Municipal Building Committee:

APRIL 22, 2024

Chris Hasler

Retirement Board:

Michael Gallagher

Town Forest:

Kyle Zemke

Terms all to expire on 6/30/2024



Kerrin Billingkoff

From:

y = o3
noreply@civicplus.com = Az
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 11:12 PM T IE=
To: Kerrin Billingkoff iy j%rc?‘
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board and Committee Application P maz
™ 33
x S =
w 22
Board and Committee Application R “5

Current Board and Committee Vacancies

Filling out of this form in no way assures appointment. All vacancies will be filled by
citizens deemed most qualified to serve in each capacity.

First Name Erie

Last Name Baker

Address 35 Calvin Rd
Phone Number 5087187630
Business Number Field not completed.

Email Address Eriebaker@icloud.com

Amount of Time
Available

12 hours a week

Interested in What Town  North Attleboro
Committees:

Present Business

Field not completed.
Affiliation and Work:

Business Experience: Sturdy Memorial Hospital

Education or Special RN,BSN
Training:

POSITIONS HELD
Town Office Attleboro,

Date Appointed 9/17/2023



Term Expired 4/11/2024

Town Office Field not completed.
Date Appointed Field not completed.
Term Expired Field not completed.
Town Office Field not completed.
Date Appointed Field not completed.
Term Expired Field not completed.
Remarks Field not completed.
Electronic Signature | agree.
Agreement

Electronic Signature Erie Baker

Date 4/11/2024

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Kerrin Billingkoff

From: noreply@civicplus.com ,:-.:) 5 E
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 8:49 AM &= A
i At = -

To: Kerrin Billingkoff 2 T % =
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board and Committee Application ) g % Crg
w e
ik
= ok,

; —— s le)

Board and Committee Application R Ex

>

Current Board and Committee Vacancies

Filling out of this form in no way assures appointment. All vacancies will be filled by
citizens deemed most qualified to serve in each capacity.

First Name Wendy
Last Name Hrubec
Address

158 Broad St, Unit 2

Phone Number 781-571-9243

Business Number 508-203-6399

Email Address w.hrubec@verizon.net

Amount of Time Monthly Meetings
Available
Interested in What Town  Library
Committees:

Present Business

Self-employed as a clinical social worker
Affiliation and Work:

Business Experience: | have been running a private practice since 1996.

Education or Special BA in English Literature; MSW in Clinical Social Work; multiple

Training: certifications in speciality areas of mental health.
POSITIONS HELD

Town Office Field not completed.

Date Appointed

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
Remarks Libraries are extremely important to individuals, communities

and to society at large. On a personal level, any time | have
relocated, my first order of business has been to get a library
card. The Richards Memorial Library is a wonderful resource
and if | would be pleased to serve and support it as a board

member.
Electronic Signature | agree.
Agreement
Electronic Signature Wendy S. Hrubec
Date 3/25/2024

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

North Attlehorough, Massachusetts
Citizens Activity Record
“Good Government Starts With You”

If you are interested in serving on an appointed Town Committee, Board or Commission, please fill
out this form and return to:
Town Manager
43 South Washington Street
North Attleborough MA 02760

Filling out of this form in no way assures appointment. All vacancies will be filled by citizens deemed most
qualified to serve in each capacity.

Name: Nadge Edmond Home Phone: (617) 922-3111
Address: 25 Hixon Ct

Email address: nadgeedmond@gmail.com

Amount of Time Available: I'm willing to dedicate 8 hours a month to volunteering and am

open to volunteering where my help is needed.
Interested in What Town Committees: Cultural Council

Present Business Affiliation and Work: Marketing Manager
Business Experience: Marketing

Education or Special Training: Bachelor's Degree



A

POSITIONS HELD

DATE APPOINTED TOWN OFFICE TERM EXPIRED

Remarks:

Signature: Date:

Covdoa.



Kerrin Billingkoff

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Thursday, March 21, 2024 9:00 AM

Kerrin Billingkoff

Online Form Submittal: Board and Committee Application

Board and Committee Application

Filling out of this form in no way assures appointment. All vacancies will be filled by

P %
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Current Board and Committee Vacancies m <
Jom O B
£ Zdo
@ 22

citizens deemed most qualified to serve in each capacity.

First Name

Last Name
Address

Phone Number
Business Number
Email Address

Amount of Time
Available

Interested in What Town
Committees:

Present Business
Affiliation and Work:

Business Experience:

Education or Special
Training:

POSITIONS HELD

Town Office

Katelyn

Scammon

425 N. Washington Street
5082595845

Field not completed.
kscammon@gmail.com

Field not completed.
Cultural Council
Former paralegal and current software support for legal

software company (WealthCounsel)

17 years as estate planning paralegal and almost 2 years in
software support

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology: Criminal Justice
Paralegal Certification
Notary Public

Planning Board Commission Clerk



Date Appointed
Term Expired
Town Office
Date Appointed
Term Expired
Town Office
Date Appointed
Term Expired

Remarks

Electronic Signature
Agreement

Electronic Signature

Date

3/1/2013

12/1/2014

Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.

I've lived in North Attleboro for 17 years and would to get more
involved with the town Cultural Council and all it does for our
amazing town.

| agree.

Katelyn Scammon

3/21/2024

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Kerrin Billingkoff
From:

noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 2:35 PM -
To: Kerrin Billingkoff = 5%
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board and Committee Application -:";: ?:zgm
e
= H¥o
r\). ‘__‘{Sm
. , . = Mm<
Board and Committee Application - 320
Current Board and Committee Vacancies pe s

Filling out of this form in no way assures appointment. All vacancies will be filled by
citizens deemed most qualified to serve in each capacity.

First Name Hazel

Last Name Peavey

Address 220 Park St, Unit 12
Phone Number 5082829665
Business Number Field not completed.

Email Address Hazel_peavey @hotmail.com

Amount of Time Open
Available

Interested in What Town  Art committee

Committees:

Present Business Retired

Affiliation and Work:

Business Experience: Field not completed.

Education or Special

Assoc of Art, paralegal cerificate
Training:

POSITIONS HELD

Town Office None

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

Electronic Signature Hazel peavey

Date 3/27/2024

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




APPOINTMENT APPLICATION
North Attleborough, Massachusetts
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

Name:h('(b\{ A Q)\k\_j Q_ Home Phone: Q\ 1-ad0 - 171l g

Address: l ' Business Phone:

Email address: ‘hr et (\b\t\) p_©e. Sm:h\ > COOM

Amount of Time Available: A (; le\[. 7\0\ L.
Interested in What Town Committees: Q,L)\\ ‘\'L)\(\a\ C.CL)\(\O;\ \

Present Business Affiliation anda Work: ~CQ CN QO AT\O\C‘(EC\,

Business Experience: TAINCO YT AC YO Co (\O\ ool ¢ ODS\MJQ\ ta)

ﬁ&s_%%ﬁxym— oo Q\{ onec\ned
Education or Special Training: | g TAN CC(Y\MV\{\(COASY\(X\S




POSITIONS HELD

DATE APPOINTED TOWN OFFICE TERM EXPIRED

\ﬁ%ﬁb&eé, 0 C@S\Sﬁmﬁ ooy E;\\Cq\eau,
’AP\c\mm N COPRALNCER A

Remarks:

Signature: X W Date: Q/ \S




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Monday, April 1, 2024 11:58 AM

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

First Name Christopher

Last Name Hasler

Address 12 Village Way
Phone Number 9173049402
Business Number Field not completed.
Email Address elvis67@hotmail.com
Amount of Time what is needed
Available

Interested in What Town  Board of Library Trustees

Committees:

Present Business paralegal in a publishing company
Affiliation and Work:

Business Experience: paralegal in a publishing company
Education or Special Field not completed.

Training:

POSITIONS HELD

Town Office North Attleboro

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
North Attleboro

Field not completed.
Field not completed.
Field not completed.

| agree.

Christopher Hasler

4/1/2022




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

North Attleborongh, Massachusetts
Citizens Activity Record
“Good Government Starts With You”

If you are interested in serving on an appointed Town Comumittee, Board or Commission, please fil
out this form and refurn to:

Town Manager
43 South Washington Street
North Attleborough MA 02760

Filling out of this form in no way assures appointment. AH vacancies will be filled by citizens deemed most
qualified to serve in each capacity.

NAME: Michael H Gallagher Home Phone: 781-264-0500

ADDRESS: 32 Tamarack Trail, Weymouth, MA 02190  Business Phone:

Amount of Time Available: Various Hours

Interested in What Town Committees:  Retirement Board

Present Business Affiliation and Work: _Semi-Retired

Capital Strategic Solutions, Project Manager

o~

Business Experience: Town Administrator/Town Manager

Municipal Consultant

Education or Special Training: Municipal Management
POSITIONS HELD
DATE APPOINTED TOWN OFFICE TERM EXPIRED
01/2008 Director, Admin Services 10/2015
10/2015 Town Administrator 06/2021
00/2021 Acting Town Administrator 10/2023

08/2023 Acting Town Administrator 12{2023




Remarks: | am looking forward to working with the Town in a different capacity.

SignW w Date:  04/18/2024
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CEIVED

Kerrin Billingkoff

aid ol

NORTH ATTLEBOROL:™ -
om: Steven Carvalho
ﬂnt; Thursday, March 21, 2024 8:29 AM BIRHER 21 AM i 40
To: kyle@zemke.net
Cc: Erin Mastalerz; Kerrin Billingkoff
Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Contact Steven Carvalho
Hello,

Thank you for the note. | would suggest reaching out to the Town Manager’s Office at 508-699-0100. | believe the
extension is #8. They may be able to help you with your question.

Thanks for reaching out and have a great day,

Steve

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:58 PM

To: Steven Carvalho <scarvalho@nattleboro.com>
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Contact Steven Carvatho

Contact Steven Carvalho

(g

Your Name: , Kyle Zemke ‘

Your Email Address

Subject More information about the volunteer town forest committee
Message Hi Steven,

| apoiogize if I'm contacting the wrong person, | searched the
parks and recreation section on the nattleboro site. | heard that
there was a position opening on the volunteer town forest
committee. .

Recently I've been getting into hiking more and have always
enjoyed the local hiking trails, | was wondering what the
requirements are for the position and if 1 could toss my hat in
the ring. Can you please send me more information regarding
the committee? You ¢an always contact me on my cell, 508-
463-6116.

Thank you for your time,
ﬁ Kyle Zemke
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